
CALIFO Memorandum 
STATE UNI 

l\T ("\ D 'T'U t: 

Date: August 3, 202 0 

To: Department Chairs 

From: Mary Beth Walker /)1 M 
Provos t and Vice President for Acade mic Affairs 

Subject: Policy on Examinations and Religious Observations 

I would like to reque st that yo u remind faculty members in your department of the University 's policy on 
examinations and acco mmoda ting students' religious observations. It is our campu s policy that " in 
admini sterin g any test or examination , we will permit any student who is eligible to undergo the test or 
examination to do so, without pena lty, at a time when the activity would not v iolate the student's religious 
creed. " 

The polic y require s that faculty provide acco mmodation to student s when an examination conflicts w ith a 
relig ious observation . In additi on, I hop e that faculty will be sensitive to this matter and refrain from 
schedulin g examination s on days that would likely affect man y students in their re ligious obse rvat ions. If 
a faculty member needs assistance in evaluatin g the request of a student for the re-scheduling of an 
examination for purpo ses of reli g ious observa tion, the faculty member can contact the Office o f Faculty 
Affa irs at Ex t. 29 62 for ass istance. 
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cc : Vic e President Willi am Watkins 
Vice President Co lin Donahue 
Associate Vice President Kr ist ina de la Vega 
Asso ciate Vice Pres ident Elizabe th Adams 
Ass istant Vice President Amy Levin 
Co llege Deans 
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